

# Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

## Theme: Peckham Town Centre & Rye Lane

Monday 25 November 2013  
7.00 pm

Harris Academy Peckham, 112 Peckham Road, London SE15 5DZ

### Membership

Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair)  
Councillor Althea Smith (Vice Chair)  
Councillor Chris Brown  
Councillor Sunil Chopra  
Councillor Fiona Colley  
Councillor Rowenna Davis  
Councillor Nick Dolezal  
Councillor Gavin Edwards

Councillor Mark Glover  
Councillor Renata Hamvas  
Councillor Barrie Hargrove  
Councillor Richard Livingstone  
Councillor Catherine McDonald  
Councillor Victoria Mils  
Councillor Michael Situ

---

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

**Eleanor Kelly**

Chief Executive

Date: Friday 15 November 2013



## Order of Business

**Item  
No.**

**Title**

**1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME**

Including showcase of local talent.

**2. APOLOGIES**

Item No.	Title	Time
3.	<b>DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS</b>	
	Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.	
4.	<b>ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT</b>	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
5.	<b>MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING</b> (Pages 1 - 9)	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2013 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the chair.	
6.	<b>DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)</b>	7.05 pm
	The chair to advise on any other deputations or petitions received.	
7.	<b>COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS</b>	7.15pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Announcement about the winter campaign, NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group.</li> <li>• Deborah Oduyoye – film producer of The Adebajjos.</li> <li>• Members of the Youth Community Council – to report back on their recent activities and proposals for improving community councils.</li> <li>• Gateway to Peckham – presentations from Network Rail and council officers.</li> <li>• Community council fund announcement – Marian Farrugia</li> <li>• Announcement about the Christmas tree switch-on (Peckham Square).</li> <li>• Announcement about the Northcross Road Christmas event</li> <li>• Pop up shop</li> </ul>	
8.	<b>PECKHAM TOWN TEAM - UPDATE</b>	7.45 pm
	To introduce the team, their remit and recent activities.	

**MAIN BUSINESS**

Item No.	Title	Time
	<b>Introduction to the theme</b>	
	Councillor Fiona Colley, cabinet member for regeneration and corporate strategy – to introduce officers and representatives and speak about the regeneration in Peckham.	
9.	<b>PECKHAM TOWNSCAPE HERITAGE</b>	8.05 pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update about the programme and the stage 2 bid</li> </ul>	
10.	<b>RYE LANE PECKHAM CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN</b> (Pages 10 - 42)	8.10 pm
	Officer presentation from the Group Manager Design & Conservation	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Formal feedback from community council to planning committee</li> </ul>	
	<b>BREAK AT 8.20 PM</b>	
	An opportunity for residents to talk to councillors and officers.	
11.	<b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b> (Page 43)	
	A public question form is included on page 43.	
	This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.	
	Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.	
12.	<b>CLEANER GREENER SAFER: FUNDING REALLOCATION 2013 - 2014</b> (Pages 44 - 49)	8.40 pm
	<b>Note:</b> This is an executive function	
	Members to consider the proposals contained within the report.	
13.	<b>LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS</b> (Pages 50 - 93)	
	<b>Note:</b> This is an executive function	
	Members to consider the local parking schemes contained within the report.	

**Item No.**

**Title**

**Time**

**14. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY**

Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community council.

Any question to be submitted from a community council to council assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the community council's minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be referred to the constitutional team.

The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly on 22 January 2014.

Date: Friday 15 November 2013